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MEMORANDUM

TO: Student Advancement Committee Members

FROM:

DATE:
SUBJECT:

The Student Advancement Committee meeting will take place in the President’s Dining Room of
Webb University Center from 11:00 a.m. — 12:15 p.m. on Thursday, September 26. The following

Marc Jacobson, Chair

John F. Biagas, Vice Chair
Fred J. Whyte (ex-officio)
Barry M. Kornblau (ex-officio)
J. William Cofer

Jodi S. Gidley

Dee D. Gilmore

Andrea M. Kilmer

Ronald C. Ripley

Robert M. Tata

Linda Miller-Dunleavy (Faculty Representative)
Bo Yi (Student Representative)

Ellen Neufeldt ~ £—28— A <o edaiz=

Vice President, Student Engagement and Enrollment Services

September 17, 2013
September 26, 2013 — Meeting Agenda

items will be discussed.

Action Items
L. Approval of Minutes — The Committee will consider a motion to approve the
minutes of the Student Advancement Committee meeting held on June 13, 2013.

Briefing Items

L. Dr. Ellen Neufeldt, Vice President, Student Engagement & Enrollment Services Report

I1. Student Representative Report by Bo Yi

[1L Security Update by Chief Rhonda L. Harris

IV. Athletic Update by Wood Selig, Athletic Director

129 Koch Hall, Norfolk, VA 23529 « Phone: 757/683-6702 « Fax: 757 /683-6885 « www.odu.edu/sees

Division of Student Engagement & Enroliment Services

Office of the Vice President

Old Dominion University is an equal opportunily, affirmative action institution



